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From: Brown, Randel D 
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 9:54 AM
To: Trevino, Mary T.
Cc: Weitman, Catheryn J.; Linn, Diana; Coronado, Jennifer M; Watkins, Virginia D
Subject: Correction to EDCI 1102
Greetings Mary:
I hope all is well.
In one of the new courses approved at the last UCC meeting there is a small correction we need to make.  The course is EDCI 1102 Introduction to Teaching Profession.  In the description we stated that the course will be concurrent with UNIV 1102.  We need to change this to concurrent with UNIV 1101.  We apologize for this necessary correction.  It was an oversight on our part.
As always, thank you for all you do.  You are the best.
Randel Brown





